



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name BYER - JAMES RALPH

Service Number 114-48-91

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 2 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-24-17

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address

Town

AKELEY

State

MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 PAUILLAC FRANCE
 LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION
 FRANCE

5-24-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

130

273

133

8-8-17

4-18-18

4-18-18

8-3-18

8-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-31-19

Place

MINNKO

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS

Name BYERS / JOHN MCKINLEY Service Number 165-27-21
 Enlisted Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXX~~ at Date 7-23-17
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXX~~ R.F.
 Home Address 3125 OAKLAND AVE SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN.
 C Served at -- From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	7-23-17	8-8-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	101
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	375
GRAT LAKES ILL.	8-8-17	5-20-18		
NAVAL DETENTION CAMP				
DEER ISLAND MASS.	5-20-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DESERTED - 1-8-19 SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS. Rating at Discharge

Name BYERS - PAUL KENNETH

Service Number 114-49-38

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXXX

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 3 MO

Date 11-4-16

Home Address

3125 OAKLAND AVE

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DELAWARE

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **BYHRE - HERMAN MELVIN BENHARD** Service Number **114-49-65**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **1-18-18**
 Age at Entrance **25 YRS 7 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO** U.S.N.
 Home Address **---** County **/----** Town **STARBUCK** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 Served at **C** From **/----** To **----** Served as **MINN.** No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

1-18-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

297

4-27-18

5-7-18

NEWPORT R.I.
 DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
 SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT
 R.I.

5-7-18

7-17-18

Remarks:

7-17-18

9-18-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS
 NEW LONDON CONN.

9-18-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ **2-11-19**
 Place **Inactive Duty**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO

Name **BYRNE - JOHN IGNATIUS**
Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
Age at Entrance **24 YRS 6 MO**
Home Address **---**

Service Number **114-68-92**

Date **5-11-18**

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

Town **KILKENNEY**

State **MINN.**

C

Served at

County **LE SUEUR**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING STATION AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS IOWA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS WEST CHESTER

5-12-18

6-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

184

6-20-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **7-31-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place **Inactive Duty** MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BYRNES - FRANK JOSEPH

Service Number 135-30-68

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXX~~

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town SOUTH PORT

C

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-24-17

11-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS38
222

11-1-17

1-9-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BYWATER - GERALD FRANCIS

Service Number

184-72-95

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date

3-14-17

Age at Entrance

15 YRS 8 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

719 OLIVE ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

C

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS FLORIDA

4-6-17
4-10-17

4-10-17
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-26-18

Place

~~MINN.~~ XXXXX

USS FLORIDA - NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BYORK - AMOS

Service Number 17-38-92

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 6-23-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION U. S. N. O. XXXX

Home Address 2710 WEST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

C County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

6-23-17

10-18-17

NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y.

10-18-17

5-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION

100

QUARTERMASTER2

CLASS-AVIATION

182

QUARTERMASTER 1

CLASS-AVIATION

57

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER - 5-28-18

Date Discharge

5-28-18

Place Inactive

NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I. N.Y.

Rating as Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
AVIATION

H18-GEC

Name BYORK, AMOS

Birth (date) 6 May 1892

(place) Duluth, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 912 7th Ave. E.,
Duluth, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-29-18

Ensign

Prov

10-1-18

Lt. (jg)

Prov

10-1-19

Lt. (jg)

Conf

Present Rank Lt. (jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

(over)

5-29-18; To Nav. Air Sta. Rockaway
Beach, L.I., N.Y.

6-1-18; Det. Nav. Air Sta. L.I., N.Y.
to Nav. Aviation Forces
France for duty in con-

Inactive Duty 9-2-20 Nav. Air Sta. Hampton
Resignation (Roads, Va.)
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

nection with hydrogen generating plant for lighter-than-air
craft.

7-15-18; Further report to Naval Air Station, Paimboeuf, Loire Inf.
for duty.

C

Name CADMUS - RALPH FOREMAN Service Number 120-01-98
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Date 3-18-18
 Age at Entrance 29 YRS 5 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS U.S.N. R. F.
 Home Address ROUTE 4 Town NORTH BRANCH
 State MINN.
 C County -- Served at From To Served as No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS
 CAPE MAY N.J.
 SECTION BASE LEWES DEL.

3-20-18
 5-21-18

5-21-18
 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

238

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-20-19
 Place Inactive Duty

STATION SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name CADY - GEORGE W. JR.

Service Number 120-01-34

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-6-17

Age at Entrance

2 18 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

187 WEST 6TH ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

C

County

RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

1

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

3-31-18

7-15-18

GUNNERS MATE 1

583

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

7-15-18

10-26-18

CLASS

PHILADELPHIA PA.

USS NAVAL BASE 19

10-26-18

11-11-18

L'ORIENT FRANCE

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY - 2-25-19

Date Discharge

3-5-20

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Place

INACTIVE

RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CAHOON - GUYBERT PHILLIPS

Service Number 184-73-35

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 8 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MANKATO

C

County

BLUE EARTH

State

MINN.

Served at

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

98

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER - 5-24-19

Date Discharge

5-23-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

Name Cahoon, Guybert Phillips
 Birth (date) 27 Nov. 1896
 (place) Minneapolis, Minn.
 Enrolled at 8-5-18
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address Mankato, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) 5-24-19 (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
 Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-24-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

Resignation
 Disenrollment.

Discharge (date) (place)

Name CAHOON - SIDNEY ALSON
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 120-05-13

Enlisted at
~~XXXX~~

Date 11-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXF.~~

Home Address 509 BARNES ST

Town MANKATO

County ----

State MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-30-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

63

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

89

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

153

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXXX~~

6-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CAIN - GEORGE HERBERT** Service Number **120-04-69**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-10-18**
~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance **19 YRS 5 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. **XXXX** R.F.
 Home Address **374 COMO AVE** Town **ST. PAUL** State **MINN.**
C Served at **County** **----** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS ILLINOIS
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.

4-10-18	8-15-18
8-15-18	10-24-18
10-24-18	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN	115
SEAMAN	100

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-23-19** **MASS.** **SEAMAN**
 Place Insignia **XXXXXX** **DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON** Rating at Discharge

Name CAIRL - EUGENE FLOYD

Service Number 120-06-39

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXX~~d

at

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 9 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address 1727 GRAHAM ST

Town ST. PAUL

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

12-12-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

42

USS KENTUCKY

12-12-17

1-4-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

281

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

1-4-18

1-22-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

33

US NAVAL BASE 9

GIBRALTAR SPAIN

1-22-18

2-4-18

USS MACHIAS

2-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CAIRNS - WAYNE ADAM

Service Number 120-05-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

at

Date 4-19-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address 309 1ST AVE S.E.

Town LITTLE FALLS

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

376

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

6-30-17

SEAMAN

133

USS SOUTHERY

6-30-17

7-13-17

USS WYOMING

7-13-17

9-20-17

USS SOLACE

9-20-17

9-23-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-23-17

10-5-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

10-5-17

10-10-17

USS WYOMING

10-10-17

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~7-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CALDWELL - DON ALBERT

Service Number 120-06-80

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered
~~XXXX~~

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 8 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

416 BELGRAD AVE

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

12-12-17

9-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

9-3-18

10-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

204

10-15-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-17-19

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

Name CALDWELL - GERALD JAMES

Service Number 120-07-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address -----

Town NORTH MANKATO

C

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

8-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

SEAMAN

122

CHIEF BOATSWAIN

MATE

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-13-19

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name Caldwell, Gerald James

Birth (date) 28 Jan. 1892

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 116 Belgrade,
Mankato, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-30-18

Ens. Prov.

Inactive Duty 6-11-19 9th Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

N328-BR

8946

Name Caldwell, Kenneth Simms

Date of Birth March 13, 1892

Place of Birth Farmington, Minn

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 1445-West Minnehaha, St Paul, Minn

Date of Appointment May 29, 1918

Rank on Appointment Asst Surgeon Lieut Junior Grade

Promotions USNRF Class-4,

Lieut (JG) USNRF Class-4, -----5/29/18

Lieut-(MC) USNRF Class-2, -----12/ 3/18

Lieut (JG) USN(MC) -----12/10/18

Lieut-----USN(MC) Temporary)-12/11/18

Lieut-----USN(MC) Permanent)- 7/ 1/20

Duty Assignments To Active Duty, Ninth Naval
District, Great Lakes, Ill
6/17/18-7/9/19

~~Final Disposition~~

Final disposition, Now in service

Name CALEY - HAROLD RAYMOND
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD BOSTON MASS.

Service Number 120-08-31

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MO

Rate SEAMAN FOR GUNNERS MATE

Date 4-6-17

Home Address 12 THAYER HALL

Town CAMBRIDGE

County ---

State MASS.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
MARBLEHEAD MASS.

4-21-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

192

COMMONWEALTH PIER
BOSTON MASS.

4-21-17

5-25-17

CHIEF BOATSWAIN
MATE

119

DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE
BOSTON MASS.

5-25-17

10-15-17

NAVAL CADET SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-15-17

2-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER - 2-11-18

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL CADET SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. Rating at Discharge

Name Caley, Harold R.
 Birth (date) 9 Nov. 1892
 (place) Princeton, Minn.
 Enrolled at 4-6-17
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address Princeton, Minn.

Present Rank Lt.(jg)
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service
 1-28-18 To "Kansas".
 5-21-18 Det. "Kansas"; to Annapolis, Md.,
 for duty on S.C. #24.

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
2-11-18	Ens.(D) Prov.
7-1-19	Lt.(jg) Prov.
10-1-19	Ens.(D) Conf.

Inactive Duty 12-23-18 S.C. #24.
 Resignation
 Disenrollment
 Discharge (date) (place)

Name CALKIN - FRANK BRITTIAN

Service Number 120-09-00

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-10-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1821 1ST AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

4-13-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

53

USS YANTIC

4-13-18

5-11-18

GRANT PARK NAVAL CAMP
CHICAGO ILL.

5-11-18

8-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

U.S. SUB. CHASER 405

8-15-18

9-4-18

SEAMAN

163

USS COMMODORE

9-4-18

9-17-18

U.S. SUB. CHASER 406

9-17-18

10-4-18

USS COMMODORE

10-4-18

11-4-18

~~U.S. SUB. CHASER~~ 437

11-4-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 10-17-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Place ~~XXXX~~
In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name CALLAHAN - THOMAS WILLIAM

Service Number 120-11-22

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 22YRS 10 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.R. F.

Home Address 210 SOUTH 59TH AVE

Town DULUTH

County

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-25-18

9-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

111

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

1-3-19 RECEIVING SHIP
PUGET SOUND WASH.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name CALLAWAY - PERCIVAL KENDALL

Service Number 120-11-43

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-14-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 2 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town THIEF RIVER FALLS

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-14-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

15

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-24-18

6-4-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS-AVIATION

255

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-4-18

7-14-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
MOUTCHIC FRANCE

7-14-18

9-21-18

HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN
BOMBING GROUP FRANCE

9-21-18

10-3-18

- OVER -

Date Discharge XXXX

2-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON

QUARTERMASTER 2
ROADS VA CLASS-AVIATION
Rating at Discharge

HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN
BOMBING GROUP FIELD B
PAUILLAC FRANCE

10-3-18

11-11-18

Name **CALLENDER - JUDSON WESLEY** Service Number **120-11-91**
~~EN~~ited at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **7-2-18** ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 5 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO**
 Home Address **4938 GIRARD AVE SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **HENNEPIN** State **MINN**
C Served at From To Served in No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-2-18	8-29-18	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO	132
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	8-29-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~EN~~ **8-22-19** RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge **RADIO**

Name CALLINAN - WILLIAM EDWARD

Service Number 120-14-46

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MO Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2010 N. JAMES AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-17-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

124

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-1-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

H-16-KPW

Name Calvin, Eugene Franklin
Birth (date) 4 Oct 1896
(place) Minneapolis Minn
Enrolled at 5-9-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address

Present Rank Ens (D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)
6-14-19

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
Ens (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 6-14-19 Nav Aux Res New York NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

end row?

Name CAMERON - DUNCAN EDDIE

Service Number 120-15-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 1-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address ---

Town ST. VINCENT

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS KEARSARGE

1-3-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

149

163

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-27-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name CAMP - MELVIN HENRY

Service Number 120-18-48

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC.

Enrolled Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BOY RIVER

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

7-3-18

7-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SHIPS COOK 4
CLASS

122

7-29-18

11-11-18

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 11-14-19

Place Inactive Duty USS MARTHA WASHINGTON

Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

Name **CAMPBELL - ALBERT M.** Service Number **120-18-55**
~~Enlisted~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **4-23-18** ~~XXX~~ N.
 Age at Entrance **29 YRS 2 MO** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **207 EXETER ST** Town **DULUTH**
 County State **MINN.**
 C Served at --- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
 CAMP LOGAN ILL.
 NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
 PEEKSKILL N.Y.

4-23-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

202

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **7-15-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name CAMPBELL - ALBERT RAY

Service Number 120-18-57

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-1-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 900 WEST 22ND ST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-1-18

5-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

224

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

5-1-18

5-13-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT
R.I.

5-13-18

6-26-18

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-26-18

8-29-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-21-18 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN-ELECTRI
Rating at Discharge CIAN-RADIO

Name **CAMPBELL - ALLISTER** Service Number **120-19-00**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.**
~~XXX~~ Date **4-19-17**
 Age at Entrance **28 YRS 1 MO** Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ R. F.
 Home Address **3016 29TH ST** Town **EAST MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.
 USS ROE

4-19-17
 5-15-17

5-15-17
 11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
 2 CLASS
 MACHINIST MATE
 1 CLASS
 CHIEF MACHINIST
 MATE

257

181

133

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ **DIED - 3-8-19** CHIEF MACHINIST
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON S.C.** Rating at Discharge **MATE**

Name CAMPBELL - CECILIA M.

Service Number 415-01-00

~~XXXX~~ at MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-16-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate NURSE

~~XXXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town LINDSTROM

C

County ---

State

MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-2-18

11-11-18

NURSE

26

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX DISENROLLED 5-1-20

Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name **CAMPBELL - CHARLES MAURICE**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enr ~~XXX~~
 Age at Entrance **16 YRS 8 MO**
 Home Address **3118 RUSSELL AVE**
 County **---**

Service Number **120-19-36**

Date **3-20-17**

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Town **NORTH MINNEAPOLIS**
 State **MINN.**

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS FLORIDA
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 SS ST. LOUIS
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 SS SANTA RITA

Remarks:

4-6-17	4-10-17
4-10-17	5-27-17
5-27-17	6-28-17
6-28-17	8-15-17
8-15-17	9-21-17
9-21-17	11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

239
 345

Date Discharge **7-19-19** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**
 Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name CAMPBELL-CLINTON EMMETT

Service Number 120-19-92

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION NEW ORLEANS LA.

Date 4-17-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address --

Town OSSEO

- C -

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET
SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

12-6-17

USS SOTOYOMO

12-6-17

2-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET
SOUND WASH.

2-18-18

2-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK NY

2-23-18

4-16-18

~~XXXX~~: USS AEOLUA

4-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN94
346
133

Date Discharge 2-8-19.

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **CAMPBELL - FRANK JOSEPH** Service Number **120-20-81**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
~~XXX~~ Date **3-8-18**
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS 11 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** **U.S.N.**
 Home Address **BOX 102** Town **MORTON** ~~XXXXX~~ **F.**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN

189
 59

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-25-19** **LAKES ILL.**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name **CAMPBELL - FRED CHARLES** Service Number **120-21-05**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Entered ~~XXX~~ Date **2-6-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 8 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. ~~XXX~~
 Home Address **MARINE-ON ST** Town **CROIX** U.S.N.R.F.
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	145
GREAT LAKES ILL.	2-6-18	5-3-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	92
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			BUGLER	41
NORFOLK VA	5-3-18	5-24-18		
USS VIRGINIA	5-24-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-12-19** MINN. BUGLER
 Place **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS** Rating at Discharge

Name **CAMPBELL - HARRY RICHARD** Service Number **120-22-44**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
~~XXXX~~ Date **7-2-17**
 Age at Entrance **29 YRS 9 MO** Rate **SHIPWRIGHT** ~~XXXX~~ U.S.N.
 Home Address **3223 HARRIET AVE** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U.S.N.R.F.
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.
 USS FULTON

7-2-17

10-23-17

10-23-17

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT
 CARPENTERS MATE
 3 CLASS

273

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-16-19**
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **USS FULTON - NEW LONDON CONN.**

CARPENTERS MATE 2
 Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name CAMPBELL - HERBERT ALVIN Service Number 120-22-78
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXX~~ at Date 12-14-17
 Age at Entrance 31 YRS 4 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address 1114 EAST 3RD ST Town DULUTH
 County --- State MINN.
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	12-14-17	3-13-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	169
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	3-13-18	3-26-18	CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS	163
NAVAL AIR STATION BREST FINISTERE FRANCE	3-26-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-21-19 NAVAL TRAINING CARPENTERS MATE 2
 Place in Duty CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name **CAMPBELL - IRVING** Service Number **135-32-44**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.**
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date **9-17-17**
 Age at Entrance **33 YRS 2 MO** Rate **SEAMAN** U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~ F.
 Home Address **3710 WEST 3RD ST.** Town **DULUTH**
 County **ST. LOUIS** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

9-17-17

11-18-17

SEAMAN

62

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **DESERTED - 11-18-17**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.** Served at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name CAMPBELL - JOHN TYLER

Service Number 120-26-15

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 3307 32ND AVE

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

71

NAVAL STATION NEW

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 178

ORLEANS LA.

4-24-17

6-5-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 192

USS NEW YORK

6-5-17

6-11-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS 92

USS LOUISIANA

6-11-17

10-23-17

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS 41

USS WISCONSIN

10-23-17

12-21-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

12-21-17

12-25-17

Remarks

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

12-25-17

1-22-18

- OVER -

Date Discharge 1-2-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE ISLAND PA.

Rating at Discharge ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

1-22-18

3-29-18

USS BATJAN

3-29-18

11-11-18

Name CAMPBELL - JOSEPH FRANCIS

Service Number

120-26-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-13-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 4 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXX

Home Address

Town

BEAUDETTE

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS BLUE RIDGE

5-13-17

10-19-18

10-19-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

547

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty1-25-19 NAVAL TRAINING
STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **CAMPBELL - LLOYD CYRUS**
 Entered at **RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS 8 MO** Rate **SEAMAN**
 Home Address **--**
C County **CHISAGO**

Service Number **120-23-64**

Date **4-13-17**

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Town **LINDSTROM**
 State **MINN.**
 Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

232

COXSWAIN

182

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY - 6-17-19

Date Discharge **4-12-20**
 Place **USS ESSEX - DULUTH MINN.**

BOATSWAIN MATE 2
 Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name **CAMPBELL - MARIAN EMILY** Service Number **120-23-98**
~~XXX~~d at **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.**
 Enrolled Date **8-19-18**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 4 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN-YEOMAN-FEMALE** ~~XXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.
 Home Address **---** Town **PARKERS PRAIRIE**
 County **OTERTAIL** State **MINN.**
C Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON D.C.

8-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN-YEOMAN
FEMALE
YEOMAN 3 CLASS
FEMALE

13

71

Remarks: **INACTIVE DUTY - 3-22-19**

Date Discharge **8-18-20**
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.**

YEOMAN 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge **FEMALE**

W16-111.

Name CAMPBELL, Ralph Blane

Birth (date) 23 April, 1886.

(place) Haddam, Kansas.

Enrolled at 3-28-17:

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address (Wife)

1725 Irving Ave.,
So. Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

11-22-17:

Lt. (jg)

Prov.

Present Rank

Lt. (jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

4-8-17: To duty Navy Rectg. Officer,
Minneapolis, Minn.

8-22-17: Det. to duty Red Cross.

11-1-18: Det. Red Cross, to Navy Rectg.
Sta., Kansas City, Mo. (Over)

11-20-18: Kansas City, Mo.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

11-4-18: Det. Navy Sectg. Station, Kansas City, Mo. to duty
as Sub Mobilization Officer, Navy Mobilization Sub Station,
Kansas City, Mo.

Name CAMPBELL - WARREN EDWARD Service Number 120-26-48
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXX~~ Date 4-17-17
 Age at Entrance 17 YRS 10 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XX~~
 Home Address 3710 WEST 3RD ST. Town DULUTH U.S.N. ~~XX~~
 State MINN.
 C County -- Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.
 USS MELVILLE

4-17-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

5-9-17

5-9-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

23
 326
 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING
 Place ~~XXXX~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name CAMPBELL - WILLIAM ROBERT

Service Number 120-27-37

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 10 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX.

Home Address ---

Town STEPHEN

State MINN.

C

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

8-28-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

9-14-17

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

9-14-17

3-16-18

USS SOLACE

3-16-18

3-18-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

3-18-18

7-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-2-19

Place XXXXXX

9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT

LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CAMPION - FRANK VINCENT

Service Number 120-29-15

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-19-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN-SHIPS COOK

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

NEW PRAGUE

C

County

SCOTT.

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-19-18

7-3-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS
COOK

43

7-3-18

8-1-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-1-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place Induction Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN-SHIPS COOK

Rating at Discharge

Name CAMPION - LEO PATRICK

Service Number 120-29-27

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-27-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-BAKER

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 3825 GARFIELD AVE

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.
USS MAUI

3-27-18
6-28-18
10-2-18

6-28-18
10-2-18
11-11-18

LANDSMAN-BAKER
BAKER 2 CLASS

66
163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-5-19

Place Inactive Duty USS MAUI - PHILADELPHIA PA.

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CAMUEL - ARTHUR FRANCIS Service Number 120-29-85
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Booked ~~XXX~~ Date 5-25-17
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO Rate LANDSMAN-SHIPS COOK U. S. N. ~~XXX~~
 Home Address 3724 BLAISDELL AVE Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. ~~XXX~~
 County -- State MINN.
 C Served at -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
 LAKES ILL.

5-25-17

1-1-18

1-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS
 COOK

83

SHIPS COOK 4TH
 CLASS

432

SHIPS COOM 3RD
 CLASS

1

SHIPA COOK 2ND
 CLASS

19

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-19-18 SHIPS COOK 2ND CLASS
 Place In ~~XXX~~ ~~XXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name **CANAN - MILTON CYRIL** Service Number **120-30-46**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH** Date **6-13-17**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 8 MO** Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS** U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **1001 KINGWOOD ST.** Town **BRAINARD**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 C Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WASH.
 USS SAVANNAH

6-13-17
 11-3-17

11-3-17
 11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
 2 CLASS
 MACHINIST MATE
 1 CLASS
 CHIEF MACHINIST
 MATE

292
 183
 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-16-19** RECRUITING STATION
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE
 Rating at Discharge

Name CANFIELD - OTIS ANDREW

Service Number 120-28-22

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2829 LINCOLN ST. N. E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS49
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

1-28-19 NAVAL TRAINING
STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CANNON - JOSEPH MARTIN

Service Number 120-31-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Discharged at Date 5-16-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address 2531 NICOLLET AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS PENNSYLVANIA
USS MISSISSIPPI

5-18-17

7-9-17

7-9-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

12-7-17

12-7-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS
COPPERSMITH 2
CLASS

77

153

90

91

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING
Place In XXXXX STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CANNON - MORGAN SYLVESTER

Service Number 120-32-24

~~Fixed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 3-25-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-BAKER

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3616 38TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

3-25-18

6-2-18

LANDSMAN-BAKER

129

6-2-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 12-28-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name CANNON - RAYMOND BENNETT
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 120-32-51

~~Enlisted~~ Date 4-11-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MO Rate LANDSMAN-YEOMAN

U. S. N.
 U. S. N. F.

Home Address 701 WESTERN AVE. Town ST. PAUL

C County -- State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 COST INSPECTOR'S OFFICE
 USN FALK CO. MILWAUKEE
 WISC.

4-11-17

1-2-18

LANDSMAN-YEOMAN
 YEOMAN 2 CLASS
 YEOMAN 1 CLASS
 CHIEF YEOMAN

182

83

151

163

1-2-18

8-29-18

OFFICERS MATERIAL
 SCHOOL PRINCETON N.J.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-29-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-12-18 HEADQUARTERS 3RD
 Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX NAVAL DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name CANTLEBERRY - ALVIN BARTLEY

Service Number 120-32-36

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-22-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 35 YRS 3 MO

Rate SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town VILLARD

C

County --

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

11-11-18

SHIPFITTER 2
CLASS

112

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 4-30-19 NAVAL TRAINING

SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name CANTON - EDWIN JR.

Service Number 185-29-70

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 1-12-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 5 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town WINONA

C County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

4-6-17

4-16-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

38

USS SEATTLE

4-16-17

5-14-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-14-17

Place Inactive Duty. USS SEATTLE - YORKTOWN VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name CANTWELL - RICHARD THOMAS

Service Number

120-34-48

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-18-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 4 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

UXS: X
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 262 STEVENS ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

C

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS
CAPE MAY N.J.
SECTION BASE CAPE MAY
N.J.
USS EMERALD SP 177

3-20-18

4-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

238

4-9-18

5-22-18

5-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-19-19 STATION SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

PHILADELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CANUTE - LLOYD WESSENROE

Service Number 120-34-97

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-13-16

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

UXNM/
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town CROOKSTON

C

County

POLK

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS RHODE ISLAND

7-6-18

9-4-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

182

9-4-18

9-19-18

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING

Place Inactive Duty

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

W16-HC-

Name Capser, Leo Woods

Birth (date) 8 May 1892

(place) Sauk Centre, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 934 Portland Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Present Rank Lt.(jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

4-20-18 To Headquarters, Paris, France.

6-3-18 Det. Paris France; to Pauillac;
(Gironde), (Naval Air Station, for
duty with Public Works Officers)

Inactive Duty 11-26-19 3rd Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

4-20-18

Ens. Prov.

4-2-19

Lt.(jg) Prov.

Name CAPSTICK - DONALD WALKER Service Number 120-35-91
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXX~~ Date 8-6-17
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MO Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U. S. N.
 Home Address 1313 -6TH ST. S. E. Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. X. X. X. F.
 State MINN.
 C County -- Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	8-6-17	8-15-17	HOSPITAL APPREN-	
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			TICE 2 CLASS	78
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	8-15-17	12-7-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	176
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL			ELECTRICIAN 2	
CAMBRIDGE MASS.	12-7-17	4-20-18	CLASS-RADIO	208
RECEIVING BARRACKS				
NEW LONDON CONN.	4-20-18	5-20-18		
US SUB-CHASER 346	5-20-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name CARAWAY - GILBERT HENRY

Service Number 120-37-14

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-3-18

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MO

Rate LANDSMAN-MACHINIST MATE

Home Address ROUTE 4

Town WINDOM
State MINN.

C

County

COTTONWOOD

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE

131

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty2-27-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CARCHASKY - LEONARD**
Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Service Number **120-39-89**

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance **22 YRS 5 MO**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Date **8-20-17**

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address **---**

Town **CHASKA**

C

County **--**

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-20-17

10-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

117

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

260

USS MISSISSIPPI

12-23-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING**
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name CARDELLI - JAMES FRANCIS

Service Number 120-39-00

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

3901 - 30TH AVE SOUTH
County HENNEPIN

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

C

Served at

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-16-19 NAVAL TRAINING

Place

Inactive Duty

CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CAREW - HAROLD OWEN

Service Number 327-80-71

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-11-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town DEER CREEK

C

County

OTTER TAIL

State

MINN.

Served at

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA -
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-11-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

Remarks: *

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-20-18 UNIVERSITY

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Place Inactive Duty

OF MINNESOTA - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CAREY - FRED HOWARD

Service Number 120-39-77

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-19-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 6 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX F.

Home Address

Town

WHEATON

State

MINN.

C

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.
USS OKLAHOMA
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS OKLAHOMA

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

62

346

163

4-26-17

7-6-17

7-6-17

1-22-18

1-22-18

2-23-18

2-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-5-19

NAVY RECRUITING

Place

XXXXXX

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CAREY - PATRICK SYLVESTER

Service Number 120-41-74

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-3-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ALBERT LEA

State

MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-18

5-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

192

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-23-18

8-3-18

US NAVAL BASE 7 BREST
FRANCE

8-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks: TRANSFERRED TO U.S. NAVY - 8-27-19

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name CAREY - WILLIAM JOSEPH

Service Number

120-40-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

at

Date 7-6-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. M. R.~~

Home Address

5415 RAMSEY ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION.
GREAT LAKES ILL.
SECTION PATROL DETROIT
MICH.

7-6-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS57
436

8-9-17

2-8-18

2-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-10-19

Place

~~in U. S. Navy~~

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name CARGILL - AUSTEN STOWELL

Service Number 120-41-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 8 MO

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address --

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-13-17

2-7-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

50

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-7-18

2-22-18

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

89

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

2-22-18

4-6-18

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

194

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-18

5-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18 10-18-18

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FIELD "B" PAUILLAC FRANCE 10-18-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge

2-21-19 NAVAL TRAINING

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE.

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~

STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name CARHART - GERTRUDE MARY Service Number 120-41-60
~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION NORFOLK VA. Date 6-15-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 28 YRS 9 MO Rate YEOMAN 1 CLASS-FEMALE ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address --- Town VIRGINIA U. S. N. R. F.
 State MINN.
 C County -- Served as No. Days

NAVAL OVERSEAS TRANS-
 PORTATION SERVICE NORFOLK
 VA.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.

6-15-18

11-8-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS
 FEMALE

149

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-1-19 NAVAL OVERSEAS VA. CHIEF YEOMAN-FEMALE
 Place Inactive Duty TRANSPORTATION SERVICE NORFOLK Rating at Discharge

Name CARITY - WILLIAM FABINE

Service Number 120-42-87

~~XXX~~d at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

REDWOOD FALLS

C

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING
Place Inactive Duty STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CARLEY - GEORGE JOSEPH

Service Number 120-44-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 2-5-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

BOCK ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

C

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS ISLA DE LUZON

4-6-17

6-14-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

90

6-14-17

7-5-17

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DESERTED - 7-5-17

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

USS ISLA DE LUZON - CHICAGO ILL.

Rating at Discharge
FIREMAN 3 CLASS
over

See army card of same - ch.

Name CARLINE - JOHN SYLVESTER

Service Number 120-43-97

~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1555 TAYLOR AVE

Town ST. PAUL

C

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

4-6-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS
WATER TENDER177
27
370
10

3-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 8-25-19

Date Discharge 3-26-20

Place ~~Yonkers, N.Y.~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name CARLSEN - ADLER CLEMENCE

Service Number 120-48-30

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-10-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

5 SELBY COURT

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

C

Served at

County

RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS34
59

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING

Place Inactive Duty

STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **CARLSEN - CARL FRITZ** Service Number **120-48-34**
 Enrolled **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-29-18**
 Enrolled **XXX** at **24 YRS 1 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO** **U.S.N.R.F.**
 Home Address **907- EAST FRANKLIN AVE** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN.**
 C Served at **--** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-30-18

10-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN-
 RADIO

196

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX** **1-27-19** HARVARD RADIO
 Place **Inactive Duty** **SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

**LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-
 RADIO**
 Rating at Discharge

Name CARLSEN - OSCAR
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 120-45-50

~~XXXX~~ at
Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 8-15-14

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address 1847 -BUCHANAN N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

C County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OLYMPIA
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.

4-6-17

6-21-17

SEAMAN

270

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

6-21-17

6-30-17

GUNNERS MATE 3

90

USS DES MOINES

6-30-17

7-11-17

GUNNERS MATE 2

91

DISCHARGED - 8-14-18

7-11-17

8-14-18

GUNNERS MATE 1

121

USS DES MOINES

CLASS

RE-ENLISTED - 8-26-18

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

- OVER -

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~

9-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-26-18

11-11-18